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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:16 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: XTO-2RP-5225 Indian Flats Bass Federal 5 1-19-19

Mike, 
 
New contractor didn’t include you on the notification below.  Please call with any questions or concerns.  --Kyle 
 

From: Donald Melancon [mailto:Donald.Melancon@hydrochempsc.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:04 AM 
To: bradford.billings@state.nm.us; jamos@blm.gov; caweaver@blm.gov; dmckinne@blm.gov 
Cc: Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Kevin Claytor 
<Kevin.Claytor@hydrochempsc.com> 
Subject: XTO‐2RP‐5225 Indian Flats Bass Federal 5 1‐19‐19 
 
Good morning Team NMOCD/BLM,               
   
Kindly accept this email notification for commencement of remediation actions on the subject line referencing North 
Indian Flats Fed #5 and attached C‐141. HydroChemPSC will be remediating the affected area in reference beginning 
Tuesday 4/23/19. We anticipate pulling confirmation grab and composite release samples on midday Thursday 4/25/19 
for expedited rush analysis. Pre and Post photos of the excavation with scaled site map depicting sampling diagram will 
accompany the final remediation closure report upon completion of the site. Additionally, site is deemed for restore and 
reclaim reclamation upon completion.               
  
Should there be any questions. HydroChemPSC onsite PM will be Kevin Claytor cc’d and cell contact (903)‐424‐7505. 
Thanks             
 
 

Donald Melancon 
General Manager  
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